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Mr Jason Fitts

Water Regulation

Essential Services Commission
Level 37

2 Lonsdale Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

water@esc.vic.gov.au

Dear Mr Fitts

Re:  Supplementary Submission - Pricing Proposal for Patterson Lakes Special Drainage
Area

This is a supplementary submission from the City of Kingston. In addition to the comments in
our initial submission, the Essential Services Commission may be interested to know that the City
of Kingston is working closely with Melbourne Water and residents as part of the Steering Group
that is overseeing the implementation of the Patterson Lakes Review. Unfortunately Parks
Victoria has decided not to be part of the Steering Committee.

The City of Kingston remains committed to working through that process and Council will be
considering its response to the recommendations of the review. Until Council has considered the

options available to it, it is not possible to advise Council’s final position on the
recommendations.

Yours sincerely

i

Paul Franklin
ACTING CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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